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Good morning,
 
We had to do some additional sampling, which has been completed, and I will get the new workplan
to you ASAP.
 
Christine Alderman
 
Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell – 432.853.7059
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Cc: mburton@diversifiedfsi.com; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Laguna Deep 7
 
Good Morning, Christine,
 
I am in need of an update on this location.  I am also still in need of the re-written work plan with a
revegetation plan included.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
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messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:34 AM
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: mburton@diversifiedfsi.com
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Laguna Deep 7
 
Yes ma’am, we are rewriting the plan and will copy you.
 
Christine Alderman
 
Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell – 432.853.7059
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:55 PM
To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: [External] FW: Laguna Deep 7
 
Good Afternoon, Christine,
 
Your work plan cannot be approved as written with NMSLO.  I am in agreement with the
requirements set forth for approval by NMOCD.  The following are additions to those.
 

1.       Your work plan states it is BLM land.  It is actually state land.
2.       A revegetation plan for the pasture area will be required and will need to be a part of the

NMOCD submitted work plan.
 
Please copy me on all correspondence related to releases on state trust land in the future.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
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Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:29 PM
To: 'Christine Alderman' <calderman@cimarex.com>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Laguna Deep 7
 
Dear Ms. Alderman:
 
Dr. Oberding and I have conferred about the workplan for 1-RP4455. The workplan would be
approved with these conditions. Please confirm.
 

1)      Approved: only the area surrounding the battery (SP 4 & 5) can be excavated to 3 ft. bgs and
backfilled with clean material before placement of a liner.

2)      Denied: A gypsum liner is not suitable.
3)      Vertically delineate SP2 and 3 until chloride levels of 250 mg/kg is reached + 10 ft. bgs. A

combination of OSE and Chevron trend map suggest depth to GW < 100 ft.
4)      Horizontal delineation: add one more sample location between SP2 and SP3.

 
Let me know if you have questions/want clarification.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Laguna Deep 7
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Thank you for your time this morning.  As per our conversation regarding the Laguna Deep #7
battery, we will begin reconstruction of the battery.  I will wait to hear back from you on sample
points 2 and 3 for remediation.
 
The RP for this release is 4455.  The RP for the Laguna Deep 16 is 4456.
 
Respectfully,
 
Christine Alderman
 
Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell – 432.853.7059
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